
 

Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Agenda 

Monday, March 18th,, 2024 – Lyman Town Hall 
Welcome to the March 18th, 2024, Regular Meeting of The Lyman Select Board. 

This meeting is a public proceeding and is being recorded. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
ITEM #1 SPECIAL OFFERS/ PRESENTATIONS  

a. Public Hearing regarding amendments on the Franchise Ordinance 

ITEM #2 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS / PUBLIC INPUT 
a. Public Input – Public in attendance will have up to 5 minutes to address the Board.  

Please use the podium to address the board and please be respectful of others 
b. Mail     •County Budget Committee Caucus

ITEM #3 MINUTES 
a. Review / Approve meeting minutes 3/7/2024 

ITEM #4  SIGN WARRANTS  
a. Payroll Warrant # in the amount of $ 
b. Accounts Payable Warrant # (FY2024) in the amount of $ 

ITEM #5 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Franchise Agreement, Updates if any – Public Hearing scheduled March 18th, 2024 
b. Discuss Bunganut Booth Repairs, updates if any, Tabled for more information 
c. Review draft personnel policy – Workshop scheduled March 19th, 2024 at 6:00pm 
d. Dedication for Annual Town Report – Review Survey Results 

ITEM #6 DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS  
a. Treasurer – Expense Report 
b. Fire Chief – GMFR Report 
c. Tax Collector – Monthly Report 
d. Parks and Recs – Monthly Report 

ITEM #7 NEW BUSINESS 
a. Discussion – Chadborne Field Improvements. Massabesic Little Leage 
b. Review/Approve Pole Permit CMP 
c. Appointment Interim Code Enforcement Officer 
d. Appointment Interim Building Inspector 
e. Appointment Interim Plumbing Inspector 
f. Write off real estate taxes, interests, & costs for Town-Owned properties 

o Map 9, Lot 21-B for amount of $3,534.13 
o Map 9, Lot 10 for the amount of $6,121.89 
o Map 7, Lot 68 for the amount of $3,679.13 
o Map 3, Lot 9 for the amount of $2,144.54 
o Map 3, Lot 46 for the amount of $4,508.00 
o Map 12, Lot 2 for the amount of $4,225.67 
o Map 11, Lot 39-1 for the amount of $4,015.13 
o Map 6, Lot 24-5 for the amount of $2,035.95 
o Map 4, Lot 7-1 for the amount of $650.28 

EXCECUTIVE SESSION 
1.M.R.S.A §405 (A) Discussion regarding personnel matters  

OTHER 

ADJOURN 



 

Town of Lyman      
Select Board       11 South Waterboro Rd 

Notice of Public Hearing     Lyman, ME 04002 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
 

The Select Board will hold a public hearing on Monday March 18, 2024 at 6:00pm 

located at the Lyman Town Hall for the purpose of presenting information and 

allowing public comment regarding  

Ordinance Amendment of the 

“Cable Television Ordinance” 

 

A full draft of this ordinance is attached with this notice.  

 

Copies of this ordinance and information are posted and available at the Town 

Hall and on the Town’s website at www.lyman-me.gov  

 

The Select Board’s regular meeting will follow after the public hearing.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Town of Lyman                                      townmanager@lyman-me.gov  

11 South Waterboro Rd                                                               Tel. (207)-247-0642 

Lyman, ME 04002                                                               Fax. (207)-499-7563 

 

http://www.lyman-me.gov/
mailto:townmanager@lyman-me.gov


 

 

Cable Television Ordinance 

Town of Lyman 

 

Adopted October 16th, 2023 

Amended: ______________ 

 
 

 

 

The Town of Lyman, acting through its municipal officers pursuant to 30-A M.R.S.A. 

§3008(2), hereby enacts the following Cable Television Ordinance: 

 

 

Section 1 – PURPOSE  

 

The purpose for the ordinance is to provide for Town regulation and use of the cable television 

system including its construction, operation and maintenance in, along, upon, across, over and 

under the streets, alleys, public ways and public places now laid out or dedicated, and all 

extensions thereof and additions thereof in the Town of Lyman, including poles, wires, cables, 

underground conduits, manholes, conductors and fixtures necessary for the maintenance and 

operation in the Town of Lyman, of the cable television systems and to provide conditions 

accompanying the grant of franchise; and providing for the Town regulation of cable television 

operation.  

 

 

Section 2 – DEFINITIONS  

 

“Cable Television System” shall have the same meaning as defined in 30-A M.R.S.A. §3008 as 

the same may be amended.  

 

“Cable Television Company” shall mean any Video Service Provider, person, firm, or 

corporation owning, controlling, operating, managing, or leasing a cable television system 

within the Town of Lyman, sometimes hereinafter referred to as “the company.” 

 

“Town” shall mean the Town of Lyman, organized and existing under the laws of the State of 

Maine and the area within its territorial limits. 

 

"Video service provider" means any person that directly or through one or more affiliates sells 

in the State access to video, audio or computer-generated or computer-augmented 

entertainment and directly or through one or more affiliates owns or operates facilities located 

in whole or in part in a municipality’s public rights-of-way that are used to provide those 

services, irrespective of the technology used to deliver such services. "Video service provider" 

includes, but is not limited to, a cable system operator and a common carrier that operates a 

cable television system. "Video service provider" does not include: 

 



 

 

(1) A commercial mobile service provider, as defined in 47 United States Code, 

Section 332(d)(1); or 

 

(2) A provider of an Internet access service, as defined in 47 United States Code, 

Section 231(e)(4), with respect to the provision of the Internet service by the 

provider. 

 

Section 3 – FRANCHISE REQUIRED  

No person, firm or corporation shall install, maintain or operate within the Town or any of its 

public ways or other public areas any equipment or facilities for the operation of a cable 

television system unless a franchise authorizing the use of said public ways or areas has first 

been obtained pursuant to the provision of this Ordinance and unless said franchise is in full 

force and effect.  

 

 

Section 4 – FRANCHISE CONTRACT  

 

The municipal officers of the Town may contract on such terms, conditions and fees as they 

deem in the best interests of the Town and its residents with one or more Cable Television 

Companies for the operation of a cable television system within the Town, including the 

granting of a non-exclusive franchise for the operation thereof for a period not to exceed 

fifteen (15) years.  

 

Applicants for a franchise or franchise renewal shall pay a non-refundable filing fee of $500 to 

the Town to defray the cost of public notice and advertising expenses relating to such 

application. The applicants may also be assessed the cost of attorney fees incurred by the Town 

of Lyman in connection with the cable franchise application and agreement. The application 

shall be filed with the Town Clerk and shall contain such information as the Town may require 

including, but not limited to, a general description of the applicant’s proposed operation, a 

schedule of proposed charges, a statement detailing its previous two fiscal years, an estimated 

ten year financial projection of its proposed system, its annual Town franchise fee as required 

by the Town, and the basis for same, and a statement detailing the prior operational experience 

of the applicant in both the cable television and microwave service including that of its 

officers, management and staff to be associated with the proposed operations.  

 

Any franchise contract may be revoked by the municipal officers for good and sufficient cause 

as provided in the franchise contract, after due notice to the company and a public hearing 

thereon, with the right to appeal to the Superior Court under Rule 80B of the Maine Rules of 

Civil Procedure.  

 

 

 



 

 

Section 5 – PUBLIC HEARING  

 

Before issuance of a request for proposals, or during the franchise contract renewal process, the 

Town shall hold a public hearing with at least seven (7) days advance notice for the purpose of 

determining any special local needs or interest regarding cable television.  

 

Applications for a franchise to operate a CATV system in the Town and related 

documents are public records to be filed with and maintained by the Town pursuant to the State 

Freedom of Access Law, 1 M.R.S.A. § 401 et seq., as amended from time to time.  

 

Before authorizing the issuance of any such franchise contract, including an assignment or a 

renewal of a franchise contract, the municipal officers shall review the applicant’s character, 

financial and technical qualifications and the adequacy and feasibility of its qualifications to 

operate a cable television system within the Town, and shall conduct a public hearing thereon 

with at least seven (7) days advertised notice prior to said public hearing.  

 

 

Section 6 – PERFORMANCE BOND AND INSURANCE COVERAGE  

 

The Cable Television Company shall provide sufficient insurance to indemnify and hold 

harmless the Town of Lyman, its agents and its employees from and against all claims, 

damages, losses, and expenses, including attorney’s fees, arising out of or resulting from the 

performance of the work, maintenance of the system and damages caused by components or 

portions thereof, provided that any such claim, damage, loss, or expense is attributable to 

bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death, or to injury to or destruction of tangible property, 

including the loss of use resulting therefrom, and is caused in whole or in part by any negligent 

or willful act or omission of the Cable Television Company and anyone directly or indirectly 

employed by it or anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable. Upon the execution of any 

such franchise contract, the cable television company shall file a surety company performance 

bond in an amount to be determined by the Board of Selectmen conditioned upon the faithful 

performance of said contract and full compliance with any laws, ordinances, or regulations 

governing said franchise. Said performance bond shall remain in effect until the Cable 

Television Company has completed any construction or reconstruction of the system as set 

forth in the franchise contract. 

 

The Cable Television Company shall also, upon execution of any such franchise contract, 

provide evidence of insurance coverage as the Municipal Officers may require.  

 

 

Section 7 – COMPLIANCE WITH ALL LAWS 

 

Cable Television Companies shall at all times comply with all applicable federal, State and 

local laws, statutes, rules, regulations, ordinances, codes and orders.  All applicable 

requirements of public and consumer protection laws affecting the provision of cable television 



 

 

services, including without limitation 30-A M.R.S.A. §3008 and§3010, as the same may be 

amended, are incorporated by reference. 

 

 

Section 8 -- SEVERABILITY 

 

Should any section or provision of this Ordinance be declared by the courts to be invalid, such 

decision shall not invalidate any other section or provision of this Ordinance. 

 

This ordinance with amendments is effective upon its adoption by the Selectboard, Town of 

Lyman. 

 

 

Approved this _________ day of __________________, 2024. 

 

 

Town of Lyman by its Selectboard 

 

 

 

________________________Ralph Blackington 

 

________________________Thomas Hatch 

 

________________________Jessica Picard 

 

________________________Amber Swett 

 

________________________Victoria Gavel 

 

 



















Town of Lyman 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

Monday March 7th, 2024 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 1 of 3 

These are summary minutes in nature only and a full video recording of the proceeding is available to view on our 
YouTube channel at https://www.youtube.com/@LymanTownHall/streams or visit our website: 

https://lyman-me.gov/committees/board-of-selectmen/agenda-and-minutes/ 

Selectboard members present: Rusty “Ralph” Blackington (Chair), Thomas Hatch (Vice Chair), Amber Swett, 
Victoria Gavel 
Selectboard members absent:  Jessica Picard 

ITEM #1 SPECIAL OFFERS/ PRESENTATIONS 

ITEM #2 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS / PUBLIC INPUT 
a. Public Input – Public in attendance will have up to 5 minutes to address the Board.

Please use the podium to address the board and please be respectful of others
Michelle Feliccitti – States the Presidential Primary went very well and was well organized. The
Town Manager and Town Clerk did a great job.

b. Mail     •York County Sherrif Report – Reviewed in Agenda Packet

ITEM #3 MINUTES 
a. Review / Approve meeting minutes 2/20/2024

Victoria Gavel – Motions to approve. Amber Swett seconds. Motions passes: 3-0-1 (Thomas Hatch,
Victoria Gavel, Amber Swett approve; Ralph Blackington abstains, he was not present at meeting)

ITEM #4 SIGN WARRANTS 
a. Payroll Warrant #33 in the amount of $30,301.30

Victoria Gavel – Motions to approve. Thomas Hatch seconds. Motion passes: 4-0-0
b. Accounts Payable Warrant #34 (FY2024) in the amount of $592,775.73

Amber Swett – Motions to approve. Victoria Gavel seconds. Motion passes: 4-0-0

ITEM #5 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Franchise Agreement, Updates if any – Public Hearing scheduled March 18th, 2024

Discussion Tony Vigue has confirmed he will be present at the Public Hearing to help with questions.
b. Discuss chain of communications/ Code of Conduct, Tabled for review

Discussion clarifying the intent of some specific language in the code of conduct; “Board members
shall not disrupt employees” is meant to deter members from using employees for their own
interests or continuously disrupting the day-to-day functions of employees.
Thomas Hatch – Motions to approve the Select Board Code of Conduct
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0

c. Discuss Bunganut Booth Repairs, updates if any, Tabled for more information
Michelle Feliccitti – States she solicited quotes from three different vendors. A third one came in
today, she will forward to Town Manager. Third Vendor name is Larochelle and they quoted an 8 by
8 shed at $3,340.
Discussion on what the booth may need for electrical hook up. Michelle will reach out to the
vendors for additional information including pricing for electrical, what materials will be used, size of
windows, if windows can support an AC unit.

d. Review draft personnel policy – Workshop scheduled March 19th, 2024 at 6:00pm
No new updates. Workshop scheduled for March 19th.

DRAFT

https://www.youtube.com/@LymanTownHall/streams
https://lyman-me.gov/committees/board-of-selectmen/agenda-and-minutes/


Town of Lyman 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

Monday March 7th, 2024 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 2 of 3 

 

e. Approval for Field Use Request Form S.M.A.S.H – Tabled for recommendation of fee schedule 
Michelle Feliccitti- States the Bunganut Park Committee discussed potential fee schedule for field 
use and make a recommendation to the Select Board of $250 per organization for off-season and 
$1,500 per organization for Season use. Off season was determined to run with school programing. 
While schools are in session, and the field is being used as part of a school program then this would 
be considered as off-season. Season would be primarily Summer and night use or activity outside of 
regular school programming.  
Discussion the board agrees to begin the new fee schedule January 1, 2025. In the meantime, 
organizations may contribute donations if they want to. 
 

ITEM #6 DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS  
a. Treasurer – Expense Report – Reviewed in Agenda Packet 
b. Fire Chief – GMFR Report – Reviewed in Agenda Packet. Noted increase in incidents.  

 
ITEM #7 NEW BUSINESS 

a. Review/ Approve Fee schedule for Bunganut Park  
Lindsay Gagne – Gives an update on data collected from prior season in 2023. The YMCA made a lot 
of improvements. Some data may seem inconsistent, and this is because there was data being 
collected on how much traffic was entering the park, and how many passes were being sold. The 
YMCA added some different levels of fees last year that were unknown until mid-season also. 
Reviewing the Pines Rentals forms, there was some information that was not collected. Town 
Manager’s recommendation is to update the Park Management Rules to add language “YMCA will 
not deviate from the approved fee structure”, keep the fee structure simple and provide the YMCA 
forms for Pines and large group reservations.  
Thomas Hatch – Motions to approve the Bunganut Park Fee Schedule as written in the Park 
Management Rules.  
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion 
Victoria Gavel – Adds to change “car” to “vehicle”. 
Motion passes: 4-0-0 

b. Review/Approve On A Plain Brewing Liquor License Extension Application  
Eric Dudevoir – States to the Board they are requesting the extension because where they originally 
were going to place the patios did not work with the engineering requirements of the project. They 
made some modifications to rope off a section of a grassy area that will have picnic tables for 
outdoor seating. He provided plans to the board to demonstrate the location.  
Amber Swett – Motions to approve On A Plain Extension for License Privileges for an On-Premises 
Establishment.  
Thomas Hatch – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0 

c. Planning Board Applicant (1 Applicant) 
Thomas Hatch – Motions not to appoint the current applicant. 
Victoria Gavel – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0 

d. Field Use Request Form Massabesic Little League  
Thomas Hatch – Motions to approve the Field Use Request for Massabesic Little League.  
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion.  
Victoria Gavel – Discussion how will it be determined if the field is too muddy for use, to avoid any 
damage to the field.  
Ralph Blackington – States he spoke with the Mowing Contractor and verified while they are 
preparing the field this Spring, they will keep the Town updated of any issues.   
Motion Passes: 4-0-0 

DRAFT



Town of Lyman 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

Monday March 7th, 2024 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 3 of 3 

 

EXCECUTIVE SESSION 
1.M.R.S.A §405 (A) Discussion regarding personnel matters  

Thomas Hatch – Motions to go into executive session per 1. M.R.S.A 405(A) Discussion regarding personnel matters 
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion.  
Motion passes: 4-0-0 
 
Thomas Hatch – Motions to come out of executive session.  
Victoria Gavel – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0 
 

 
OTHER 
 

 
 
ADJOURN 
 
Thomas Hatch – Motions to adjourn. Amber Swett seconds. Motion passes: 4-0-0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Rusty “Ralph” Blackington  
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Thomas Hatch  
 
 

 

_____________________________________________ 

Amber Swett 

 
 

_____________________________________________ 

Jessica Picard 

 
 

_____________________________________________ 

Victoria Gavel
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I, Lindsay Gagne, Town Manager of the Town of Lyman, Maine, do hereby certify that the foregoing document consisting of 3 pages 
are the original minutes of the Select Board Meeting dated March 7th, 2024 
 
 
_____________________________________ 

Lindsay Gagne
 

DRAFT



Bunganut Booth Repairs 

In the Fall the Booth at Bunganut Park was vandalized. 

Insurance will cover the cost of repairs for $4,393.59 with the Town paying a 

deductible of $1,000. The cost of the deductible can come out of either account 

listed below: 

Capital improvement Reserve Balance = $116,305 

Contingency Balance = $2,500 

Unless the Board would rather replace the booth entirely, insurance will not cover 

this expense. If the board chooses this route, funds would need to come from 

Capital Improvement.  

2/5/24 : Discussion at Select Board meeting - Bunganut Park Committee was looking into 
getting something donated. It's possible to do a variance appeal if replacing the booth. No 
new updates at this time. 

2/20/24: Discussion from Select Board meeting - No updates on potential donations. Looking 
into quotes for a new shed. 

3/7/24: Discussion from Select Board to look into additional costs for electrical hookup, 
windows, and what materials will be used. Variance not needed to replace existing footprint. 

mnikel
Highlight

mnikel
Highlight



Bunganut Park Booth Replacement 

Quotes Received 

Items Shed Happens Hill View Larochelle 
($Price) (Quantity) ($Price) (Quantity) ($Price) (Quantity) 

8x8 Shed $3,670 (includes windows/door) 1 $3,656 (includes windows/door) 1 $3,340 1 

Windows Included above 3 Included above 1 Can add 2 windows 2 

Doors Included above 1 Included above 1 

Insulation $1,728 1 $928 1 

Interior $4,025 1 $1,008 1 

Electrical $1,025 1 $1,736 

Notes Work is booked out about 4 weeks wait Work is booked out about 5 months wait No further details provided on quote 

Includes delivery; spray foam insulation Includes delivery; fiberglass insulation 

Interior Pine Interior Pine 

Total $ $10,448 $7,328.00 $3,340 



From: Michelle Feliccitti
To: Heather Doherty
Subject: Re: 8" x 8" Shed!
Date: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 2:14:43 PM
Attachments: 0C5fSN4BerYTbUkJ.png

NT4eDcCU9dyOlQ5P.png
MgyGsp8Ap5N9whBs.png

Thanks so much!  I'll pass the info on :)

On Tue, Mar 12, 2024 at 2:05 PM Heather Doherty <heather@shedhappens.com> wrote:

No bother at all! 

Yes- That is correct on the spray foam insulation & Interior Pine. 

Electrical Package is $1,025. That includes (4) outlets, (1) light switch and one light mounted in the
center of the ceiling! 

With the interior pine and insulation I would add a week or so. Turn around time would be 4ish weeks. 

Best, 

Heather Doherty
Shed Happens, Inc. 

On 3/12/2024 1:50 PM, Michelle Feliccitti wrote:

Thank you, Heather.
Hope all is ok with family.  Those can be stressful times.

Another question, could outlets be added in the shed?  THey'd have power going to it.
And to make sure I'm understanding correctly, the insulation is the 1728 and the pine is an
additional 4025?

Last question...how far out is having a shed done if they choose to have it done?

Thanks again for all your help and sorry to bother you with all the questions!

Michelel

On Tue, Mar 12, 2024 at 1:34 PM Heather Doherty <heather@shedhappens.com> wrote:

Hi Michelle! 

So sorry for the late response! I was out of the office for a family situation! 

We can insulate and finish the inside with interior pine- The additional cost for spray foam
insulation & Interior pine would be $1728.00 (Insulation) and $4025.00 (interior pine)  

The material is called LP smart side. Its a wood composite that's super durable and long
lasting! It will never rot or decay! 

The standard windows are 18" x 27" or 24" x 36" They would hold an AC if you could
find one that size! We can upgrade it to a house window as well which may be easier to
accommodate the AC.

mailto:mfeliccitti@gmail.com
mailto:heather@shedhappens.com
mailto:heather@shedhappens.com
mailto:heather@shedhappens.com





 Let me know if you or the board has additional questions!

Best, 

Heather Doherty
Shed Happens, Inc. 

On 3/11/2024 3:09 PM, Michelle Feliccitti wrote:

Good afternoon Heather,
The board had some follow-up questions 
Can the shed be insulated and finished inside by you?  What is that cost?
What material is the shed made out of?
What size are the windows?
Can the windows hold an air conditioner
Thanks so much!
Michelle

On Tue, Mar 5, 2024 at 11:25 AM Heather Doherty
<heather@shedhappens.com> wrote:

It does! 

On 3/5/2024 11:08 AM, Michelle Feliccitti wrote:

Heather,
Did this include delivery to Lyman? 
Thanks!
Michelle

On Wed, Feb 21, 2024 at 4:47 PM Michelle Feliccitti
<mfeliccitti@gmail.com> wrote:

Thank you, Heather!
I'll show it to the Town Manager :)

On Wed, Feb 21, 2024 at 2:54 PM Heather Doherty
<heather@shedhappens.com> wrote:

Hi Michelle!

Sorry for the delay! I had to run out to an appointment that
took much longer than expected! 

I included a 3D image of the shed below. Is this what you
were thinking?

8' x 8' Gable A Frame: $2,736.00
Includes: (2) Windows, 35 Year roof shingles.

Single Prehung fiberglass entry door with lock set: $594.00

mailto:heather@shedhappens.com
mailto:mfeliccitti@gmail.com
mailto:heather@shedhappens.com


(4) Additional windows: $340.00

Total: $3,670.00



I'm happy to make changes as well. 

Best, 

Heather Doherty
Shed Happens, Inc. 



Estimate
Date

3/13/2024

Estimate #

057283

Name / Delivery Address

Town of Lyman.
11 South Waterboro Rd
Lyman,ME 04002

Deliver To

224 Brock Road
Lyman, ME

Roof Color Rep

BAN

Trim ColorBuilding color

Signature _____________________________________

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (0.0%)

Phone >> 207-247-0646 Alt phone 2Alt. Phone >> 207-432-3114 Mic...mfeliccitti@gmail.com

A 25% non-refundable deposit is required before the building is built. Recreational camps do not meet IRC Energy codes. 
Customer must check with their town and confirm that buildings can be placed and used where delivered. Hill View Mini Barns is not
responsible for any building permits by the town/city or state.
Hill View Mini Barns recommends a  gravel base or a cement slab that's flat and level on which to put the building.
The driver is not responsible for cutting trees or branches, fences, or other obstacles that are in the way of getting to and placing the
building in the desired location. There may be an additional charge of $45.00 for each 1/2 hour for deliveries that take longer than
45 minutes. Hill View Mini Barns is not resposible for any property damage resulting from the delivery. Buildings cannot be placed
under power lines.
Estimate is valid for 30 days from posted date.

1310 Stage Rd
Etna, ME 04434
info@hillviewminibarns.com

Our other Maine 
sales locations:

Date

Gray, ME 04039
Lyman, ME 04002
Holden, ME 04429
Sabattus, ME 04280

www.hillviewminibarns.com
207-269-2800

Ask us about preparing your gravel base!

DescriptionQty Price Each Total

8x8 A-Frame
~ 83" high walls - 2x4 studs 16" 0.C.
~ 2 Pressure Treated 4x4 skids
~ Snow load rating of 90 P.S.F.
~ Lifetime Architectural or Metal Roof
~ TechShield roof sheathing
~ 5/50 LP SmartSide Siding (5 year full / 50 year prorated) 
~ 50 year Advantech Floor

2,305.00 2,305.00T

2x6 rafters with 2x4 collar tie as engineered (sq ft building)64 0.50 32.00T
Fiberglass pre-hung entrance door solid 6 pnl. out swing (R.O. 38.5"x 81.75") Left
Hinged
**CONFIRM SAME SWING AS SKETCH**

510.00 510.00T

30"x36" Vertical sliding Vinyl insulated window w/grids -  White - Includes 1x4 trim 280.00 280.00T
Ridge Vent per ft. for Shingled roofs only8 6.50 52.00T
Vented Smart Side Soffit - (per lin. ft. of bldg)8 4.00 32.00T
Interior, corners, ceiling & gable ends framed.   With collar ties every rafter. (Use this
code if any interior walls)

350.00 350.00T

Fiberglass insulation walls R13 Sq. ft. building64 6.25 400.00T
Fiberglass ceiling insulation (includes proper vents) R19 Sq. ft. building
Building must have 2x6 rafters

64 5.50 352.00T

Page 1



Estimate
Date

3/13/2024

Estimate #

057283

Name / Delivery Address

Town of Lyman.
11 South Waterboro Rd
Lyman,ME 04002

Deliver To

224 Brock Road
Lyman, ME

Roof Color Rep

BAN

Trim ColorBuilding color

Signature _____________________________________

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (0.0%)

Phone >> 207-247-0646 Alt phone 2Alt. Phone >> 207-432-3114 Mic...mfeliccitti@gmail.com

A 25% non-refundable deposit is required before the building is built. Recreational camps do not meet IRC Energy codes. 
Customer must check with their town and confirm that buildings can be placed and used where delivered. Hill View Mini Barns is not
responsible for any building permits by the town/city or state.
Hill View Mini Barns recommends a  gravel base or a cement slab that's flat and level on which to put the building.
The driver is not responsible for cutting trees or branches, fences, or other obstacles that are in the way of getting to and placing the
building in the desired location. There may be an additional charge of $45.00 for each 1/2 hour for deliveries that take longer than
45 minutes. Hill View Mini Barns is not resposible for any property damage resulting from the delivery. Buildings cannot be placed
under power lines.
Estimate is valid for 30 days from posted date.

1310 Stage Rd
Etna, ME 04434
info@hillviewminibarns.com

Our other Maine 
sales locations:

Date

Gray, ME 04039
Lyman, ME 04002
Holden, ME 04429
Sabattus, ME 04280

www.hillviewminibarns.com
207-269-2800

Ask us about preparing your gravel base!

DescriptionQty Price Each Total

R Max 2" Floor Insulation System R13.1 with house wrap x sq. ft. building (Spray foam
optional)

64 2.75 176.00T

Interior 1x8 pine T & G Per Sq. FT. includes trimming out windows,doors- exterior walls
and ceiling with electrical

64 15.75 1,008.00T

Subtotal - A Frame 5,497.00
Finished Electrical Includes:
~ 6 outlets
~ (1) Ceiling light
~ (1) switch box
~ (1) Outside light
~ 100 AMP pnl. w/breakers

*This is for single room buildings no lights included but will be installed if ordered

1,736.00 1,736.00T

Statewide delivery fee for 8/10' wide 95.00 95.00T

Page 2

_____________________________________

$7,328.00

$7,328.00

$0.00



From: Michelle Feliccitti
To: Town Manager
Subject: Fwd: Estimate 057283 from Hill View Mini Barns
Date: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 9:24:22 AM
Attachments: Est_057283_from_Hill_View_Mini_Barns_LLC_66296.pdf

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <bradley.hillviewminibarns@gmail.com>
Date: Wed, Mar 13, 2024 at 9:02 AM
Subject: Estimate 057283 from Hill View Mini Barns
To: <mfeliccitti@gmail.com>

Dear Michelle :

Please review the estimate below. This is the price for us to insulate, finish and add the 
electrical panel box. This price includeds 1 window that should allow for an AC unit. We also 
have larger window options if needed. The building materials are indicated on the estimate. If 
you have any questions, don't hesitate to contact me. 

We look forward to working with you.

Sincerely, Brad

Hill View Mini Barns
www.hillviewminibarns.com
https://www.facebook.com/HillViewMiniBarns
207-269-2021

-- 

Michelle R. Felicitti, RPR

"We all deserve to be in environments that bring out the softness in us, not the survival in us." 
#liveyourbestlife

mailto:mfeliccitti@gmail.com
mailto:townmanager@lyman-me.gov
mailto:bradley.hillviewminibarns@gmail.com
mailto:mfeliccitti@gmail.com
http://www.hillviewminibarns.com/
https://www.facebook.com/HillViewMiniBarns



Estimate
Date


3/13/2024


Estimate #


057283


Name / Delivery Address


Town of Lyman.
11 South Waterboro Rd
Lyman,ME 04002


Deliver To


224 Brock Road
Lyman, ME


Roof Color Rep


BAN


Trim ColorBuilding color


Signature _____________________________________


Total


Subtotal


Sales Tax  (0.0%)


Phone >> 207-247-0646 Alt phone 2Alt. Phone >> 207-432-3114 Mic...mfeliccitti@gmail.com


A 25% non-refundable deposit is required before the building is built. Recreational camps do not meet IRC Energy codes. 
Customer must check with their town and confirm that buildings can be placed and used where delivered. Hill View Mini Barns is not
responsible for any building permits by the town/city or state.
Hill View Mini Barns recommends a  gravel base or a cement slab that's flat and level on which to put the building.
The driver is not responsible for cutting trees or branches, fences, or other obstacles that are in the way of getting to and placing the
building in the desired location. There may be an additional charge of $45.00 for each 1/2 hour for deliveries that take longer than
45 minutes. Hill View Mini Barns is not resposible for any property damage resulting from the delivery. Buildings cannot be placed
under power lines.
Estimate is valid for 30 days from posted date.


1310 Stage Rd
Etna, ME 04434
info@hillviewminibarns.com


Our other Maine 
sales locations:


Date


Gray, ME 04039
Lyman, ME 04002
Holden, ME 04429
Sabattus, ME 04280


www.hillviewminibarns.com
207-269-2800


Ask us about preparing your gravel base!


DescriptionQty Price Each Total


8x8 A-Frame
~ 83" high walls - 2x4 studs 16" 0.C.
~ 2 Pressure Treated 4x4 skids
~ Snow load rating of 90 P.S.F.
~ Lifetime Architectural or Metal Roof
~ TechShield roof sheathing
~ 5/50 LP SmartSide Siding (5 year full / 50 year prorated) 
~ 50 year Advantech Floor


2,305.00 2,305.00T


2x6 rafters with 2x4 collar tie as engineered (sq ft building)64 0.50 32.00T
Fiberglass pre-hung entrance door solid 6 pnl. out swing (R.O. 38.5"x 81.75") Left
Hinged
**CONFIRM SAME SWING AS SKETCH**


510.00 510.00T


30"x36" Vertical sliding Vinyl insulated window w/grids -  White - Includes 1x4 trim 280.00 280.00T
Ridge Vent per ft. for Shingled roofs only8 6.50 52.00T
Vented Smart Side Soffit - (per lin. ft. of bldg)8 4.00 32.00T
Interior, corners, ceiling & gable ends framed.   With collar ties every rafter. (Use this
code if any interior walls)


350.00 350.00T


Fiberglass insulation walls R13 Sq. ft. building64 6.25 400.00T
Fiberglass ceiling insulation (includes proper vents) R19 Sq. ft. building
Building must have 2x6 rafters


64 5.50 352.00T


Page 1







Estimate
Date


3/13/2024


Estimate #


057283


Name / Delivery Address


Town of Lyman.
11 South Waterboro Rd
Lyman,ME 04002


Deliver To


224 Brock Road
Lyman, ME


Roof Color Rep


BAN


Trim ColorBuilding color


Signature _____________________________________


Total


Subtotal


Sales Tax  (0.0%)


Phone >> 207-247-0646 Alt phone 2Alt. Phone >> 207-432-3114 Mic...mfeliccitti@gmail.com


A 25% non-refundable deposit is required before the building is built. Recreational camps do not meet IRC Energy codes. 
Customer must check with their town and confirm that buildings can be placed and used where delivered. Hill View Mini Barns is not
responsible for any building permits by the town/city or state.
Hill View Mini Barns recommends a  gravel base or a cement slab that's flat and level on which to put the building.
The driver is not responsible for cutting trees or branches, fences, or other obstacles that are in the way of getting to and placing the
building in the desired location. There may be an additional charge of $45.00 for each 1/2 hour for deliveries that take longer than
45 minutes. Hill View Mini Barns is not resposible for any property damage resulting from the delivery. Buildings cannot be placed
under power lines.
Estimate is valid for 30 days from posted date.


1310 Stage Rd
Etna, ME 04434
info@hillviewminibarns.com


Our other Maine 
sales locations:


Date


Gray, ME 04039
Lyman, ME 04002
Holden, ME 04429
Sabattus, ME 04280


www.hillviewminibarns.com
207-269-2800


Ask us about preparing your gravel base!


DescriptionQty Price Each Total


R Max 2" Floor Insulation System R13.1 with house wrap x sq. ft. building (Spray foam
optional)


64 2.75 176.00T


Interior 1x8 pine T & G Per Sq. FT. includes trimming out windows,doors- exterior walls
and ceiling with electrical


64 15.75 1,008.00T


Subtotal - A Frame 5,497.00
Finished Electrical Includes:
~ 6 outlets
~ (1) Ceiling light
~ (1) switch box
~ (1) Outside light
~ 100 AMP pnl. w/breakers


*This is for single room buildings no lights included but will be installed if ordered


1,736.00 1,736.00T


Statewide delivery fee for 8/10' wide 95.00 95.00T


Page 2


_____________________________________


$7,328.00


$7,328.00


$0.00









mnikel
Cross-Out





Summary

Candidate Nomination

Historical Society 5

Rod Tetu 4

Maurice St. Clair 2

Rick Hull 2

Priscilla Miles 1

Leo Ruel 1

Michelle Feliccitti 1

Parks & Rec 1

David Riley 1

John Tibbetts 1



Detail 

Date
2/19/2024 21:41
2/19/2024 22:22

2/20/2024 5:07
2/20/2024 11:17
2/20/2024 17:55

2/21/2024 20:10

2/22/2024 8:32
2/22/2024 12:22

2/23/2024 16:36
2/24/2024 20:34
2/29/2024 8:18
2/29/2024 19:07
3/1/2024 13:27
3/1/2024 13:27
3/1/2024 13:28
3/2/2024 8:30
3/2/2024 12:23
3/4/2024 11:24

3/4/2024 15:59

I nominate John Tibbetts for his dedication to the town and its people as well as his integrity.
Last year was the Cemetery Committee and I think this year should be the Historical society. Between the two, they really help preserve the 
greatest assets of this Town. 

RICK HULL for years of service acting as moderator for town meeting.  
The Historical Society has been a wonderful asset to the Town
Maurice St. Claire
Historical society
Historical Society would be a good group to dedicate to I think. 
Dave Riley

Rick Hull for all the many years he has moderated Town Meetings. 
Roderick Tetu - Rod served on the Planning Board with great distinction. As Chair, he demonstrated unwavering fairness and respect for 
applicants, townspeople and his fellow Planning Board members. 
Rod Tetu for his tears of dedicated service to the Town of Lyman by service on the Planning Board since 2002.
I nominate Mr. Roderick Tetu for recognition in the Lyman Town Report for his service on the Lyman Planning Board for over twenty years, serving 
as Chairman for almost the entire period. Mr. Tetu had a calm demeanor that put applicants at ease. He encouraged town residents' 
participation in public hearings on proposed projects and ensured that all voices were heard. He followed the Lyman Zoning Ordinances as 
approved by Lyman residents and treated applicants with respect.
Submitted by: Don Hernon Lyman Planning Board member.
Rod Tetu 
Parks and Rec for all they do for the kiddos of Lyman!

Question 1: The Town of Lyman is preparing for itâ€™s Annual Town Report and seeking input on who to dedicate the Town Report to. This could 
be a committee, group, organization, or person. Please submit your answer.
Priscilla Miles - in her 80â€™s, she still volunteers at several small cemeteries picking up sticks, trash, and dead flowers

Leo Ruel
She gives so much of her time, effort, and money.  She always gives it with a smile.  If the town needs help.... she drops everything.  If everyone 
was half as generous as Michelle Feliccitti the town would be a different place to live.
I believe the Historical Society would be great to acknowledge in the Town Report.
In memory of Maurice St Clair













Report to Selectmen 

Month of February 2024 

2023-2024 Tax Year 

 

 

Real Estate Tax Commitment -               $7,871,329.42   

Personal Property Tax Commitment –   $     39,116.55      

    

 Total Tax Commitment:    $7.910,445.97       

 

  

Supplemental Taxes YTD:     $         231.61             

Abatements Granted YTD:     $      5,050.32        

Prior Year(s) Abatement(s) YTD:    $           58.50         

              

             

 

Real Estate / Personal Property Tax Payments Collected $69,699.51 
Includes Current, Delinquent, Prepayments, and Lien Payments for the month.  
 

           

      

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  

 

Monthly Excise Tax 

 

Excise Tax Received 

 Vehicles registered here at office:       $  75,200.07 

 Online Rapid Renewal Service           18,968.06 

 Total Vehicle Excise           $  94,168.13 

 

Boat Excise 

 Boats registered here at office:       $          76.40     

 Online Registration Service        $___    19.00                         

Total Boat Excise        $          95.40 

              

Total Excise           $   94,290.53 

 

Excise Tax Reimbursement           $     5,193.58      

Excise Tax Collected by State 

 

Year-to-date excise collection         $  861,764.99 
  

Respectfully submitted:  Susan J. Bellerose, Tax Collector 



Lyman Parks and Rec 

Monthly Report 

February 

Monthly meeting had 3 committee members in attendance 

 

Swim Lessons at the YMCA are February 26 – April 12th.  Cost of swim lessons went up to $50 for 2024. 

We had 12 children request swim applications. 

Volleyball is every Tuesday at Lyman Elementary School and has full attendance every week. They need a 

new volleyball net, - will be putting in a purchase order for that. 

Ice Rink, - has been had many people skating when the weather has been cooperative with the ice. We 

have a donation box for ice skates at the library. 

Easter Egg Hunt – March 24th at 10am at Lyman Elementary School. Texas Roadhouse is donating easter 

eggs with free kid meals coupons. Still looking for someone to be the Easter Bunny. 

Concerts in the Park – Have bands booked for most Thursdays this summer, contingent on budget 

passsing at town meeting.  

 

 

Respectfully submitted by 

Holly Hart 

Director of Lyman Parks and Rec 



From: Greg Mitchell
To: Town Manager; Parks and Recreation
Subject: Lyman Library, Chadbourne Field
Date: Monday, March 11, 2024 9:52:35 PM

  Good Evening Lindsay,

Massabesic Little League  would like to get Chadbourne Field at the Lyman Library up and
running for this upcoming season

I've talked to Bill Single from Irrigation Design on turning the field into a dirt infield to
support play of softball, Teeball and A, AA division baseball.  MLL is willing to put up the up
front cost of converting it to a Little league field.  The town of Lyman already mows the grass
there during the summer.  The field has been under utilized for multiple years. This will give a
much needed additional field for practices and games for MLL.  

I'd like to get the Town approval in the shortest time possible.  What would the next step be?
If I need to go to a town meeting I can certainly do that.  

Looking forward to hearing from you

Greg
207-409-3577
Fellow Lyman Resident 

-- 
Greg Mitchell
President, Massabesic Little League
president@massabesiclittleleague.org 

 
https://www.massabesiclittleleague.org/
Serving boys and girls of Alfred, Limerick, Lyman, Newfield, Shapleigh and Waterboro,
Maine.

mailto:president@massabesiclittleleague.org
mailto:townmanager@lyman-me.gov
mailto:parksandrec@lyman-me.gov
mailto:president@massabesiclittleleague.org
https://www.massabesiclittleleague.org/













































	Bunganut Booth Repairs (3).pdf
	Blank Page




